Brad Moyer

From: Willever, Christina <Christina.Willever@disa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 9:17 AM

To: Sean Barnett; Brad Moyer

Cc: MRO Team A_Indiana

Subject: CCS Card - Rhenden Peppers

Hello,

Please see below for a copy of Rhenden Pepper’s CCS card being mailed to you at the listed address. Have a great dayl

‘Rhenden T 47345
- Peppers e

REE (A

... This card repres ents compiance with the CCS substance
- abeseprogram. ‘erification must be obtained thropgh
- wenConstructionSafesite.org. For guestions, callthe CCS

database administrator, Midwesi Taxicology Services, at 317
262-2200 or BOU-2E8-84580, Thiy card is properly of GC5,

Spahn Associates, Inc.
Attn: Sean Barnett

7150 Winton Dr., Ste. 100
Indianapolis, IN 46268

Please note: Our team email address has changed to mroteama@disa.com. Emails coming from individual
members of our team will be in the format Firstname.Lasthame@disa.com. Please update our contact
information in your address book.

Thank you,
Christina Willever
MRO Assistant for Team A

DISA Global Solutions {(formerly Midwest Toxicology)
603 E, Washington St, Suite 200

Indianapolis, IN 46204

Main: 317-262-2200

Direct: 317-262-2200, ext. 5021

FAX: 317-262-2222

www.disa.com

Employment Screening Services

This email may contain confidential information befonging to the sender which is legally privileged. This information is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named in the emall. Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by
others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
delete all copies of this message.



